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02 Year/Period of Report

Endof 2.\ Ly

act LegaE Name of Respondent

04 Addressof Pnnclpal Office at End of Period (Sireet, Cily, State, Zip Co ;}
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05 Name of Conlact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
o da Mk

R0 CEO
07 Address of Contact Person, (Street, Cily, Stale, Z;p Code
US98 Gooue & % Wwe 2o NN Se0)?

10 Date of Report

08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report s

Area Code oo (Mo, Da, Yr)
(19§} An Original  (2) [] A Resubmission

s~ 25060

ANNUAL GORPORATE OFFICER GERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

i have examined this report and {o the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and olher financial information contained in this repott, conform in all material

respects lo the Uniform System of Accounts.

W :3 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
il O\Aa, I (Mo, Da, 1)
02 Tille % 1
Tille 18, U.S.C, 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and wullmgly to make to any Agency or Depariment of the Lime ccee any

fatse, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter wilhin its jurisdiction.
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Central Minnesota ai;is Re gt Ig ", Rﬁzte Sf R$.p)or1 Year/Pariod of Repo
- n Origina 0, Da, Yr E I,
Municipal Power Agency ) %A NI & S ndof o p

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Eleciric Ulility)

Enter in column (¢) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Tille of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b} {c)
1| General Informaltion
2 | Control Over Respondent
3| Corporations Caontralled by Respondent
4] Officers
5| Directors
6 | Informalion on Formula Rates (\ Q
7| Important Changes During the Year
8] Comparalive Balance Sheet
9| Statement of Income for the Year
10} Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year
11| Statement of Cash Flows
12  Notes lo Financial Slatements
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activilies r\ Q
14 § Summary of Ulility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep
15 | Nuclear Fuel Materials f\ @
16 § Eleclric Plant in Service
17 | Etectric Plant Leased to Others O\
18 | Electric Plant Held for Fuluse Use (‘\ (.,;\
19| Construction Work In Progress-Electric
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreclation of Electric Ulility Plant
21| Investment of Subsidiary Companies
22 | Materiats and Supplies N\
231 Allowances ﬂ ﬁ
24 | Extraordinary Proparty Losses ( A Q’i
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Sludy Costs ﬂ ﬁ
26 | Transmission Service and Generalion Interconnection Study Costs ﬂ@
27 | Other Regulatory Assets
281 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (\Q
29| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes m “
30| Capital Stock O\
31| Other Paid-in Capital (\ (&
32| Capital Stock Expense (\%
331 Long-Term Debt
34 | Recongliialion of Reported Net Income with Taxable inc for Fed Inc Tax \(\ (%
35| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year (\ @
36 [ Accumulated Deferred Invesiment Tax Credits N\ @)3

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




5 Central Minnesot This Report Is- Dale of Report Year/Pericd of Report
Municipal Power pge, () n Original 0 D3, X0 End of '
er Agency 2 [:]A Resubmission - QSW\W}

15T OF SCHEDULES (Electic Utility} (cortinued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line
No.

Title of Scheduls

()

Reference
Page No.

(b)

Remarks

©

37

Other Deferred Credits

Na

38

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Acceleraled Amorlization Property

N

39

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Properly

 AYAY

40

Accumulaled Peferred Income Taxes-Other

41

Other Regulatory Liabllities

AL
1S

42

Electric Operaling Revenues

43

Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1)

44

Sales of Electricily by Rate Schedules '

45

Sales for Resale

46

Eleclric Operation and Maintenance Expenses

47

Purchased Power

48

Transmission of Eleclricity for Others

49

Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs

50

Transmission of Eleclricity by Others

51

Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric

52

Deprecialion and Amorlization of Electric Plant

53

Regutatory Commission Expenses

54

Rasearch, Development and Demonstration Activities

55

Distribution of Salaries and Wages

56

Common Ulility Plant and Expenses

57

Amounts included in ISO/RTO Setitement Statements

58

Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services

59

Monthly Transmission System Peak Load

60

Monthly ISO/RTO Transmisslon System Peak Load

61

Electric Energy Account

62

Monthly Peaks and Output

63

Steam Eleclric Generating Plant Statistics

64

Hydraelectric Generaling Plan! Statistics

65

Pumped Storage Generating Prant Statistics

"
-

66

Generating Plant Statistics Pages

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 3




. This ort is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Central Minnesota i %An Srigint Date of Rep vearlPerigof Rep
Municipal Power Agency (2) []A Resubmission % “\ %m\"”’“;
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Ulility) (continued)

Enter in column {¢) the terms “none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
{8 {b) c}

67 | Transmission Line Slatistics Pages

69} Subslations

[AYe!
68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year (\ @
G

70 | Transactions wilh Associated (Affiliated) Companies ’(\ @

71} Foolnole Data

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[] Twe copies will be submilted

KNO annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Pago 4




Central Minnesota This Report Is; Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Municipal Power Agency (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) A Resubmission %m_ \%@\‘W‘ End of

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

LA S@L&:&*‘\f“\ C‘f&kﬁ)\ﬁ [Uwee +
T®ug S amia 0N ﬁ"x’tm(ﬁ\%

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.

Cf@@:}&d W VOB purauoar o
utey HUS™s1 A NS WL

3. If at any hme during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustes, (b} date such receiver or trustee took possessicn, (¢} the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

DA

4. State the classes or utilily and other seivices furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

fo@;\(‘m\»ﬁm\ﬁ @J\@ CANC @ OV

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) ] Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

2) ﬁ% No

FERC FORM No.1 {ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




(2) [ A Resubmission

N Central Minnesota This Report Is: Date of Report
Municipal Power Agency (1) I An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

15-Y71

Year/Period of Report

End of am\ N

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1, If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the rapondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or erganization, manner in
which canirel was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organizalion, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustes(s), stale
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearles for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

1S%3
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B Central Minnesota This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period_of Re;ioﬂ

Municipal Power Agency {1) Hin Original , Da, Yr
() T JA Resubmission §W !%-’KW\ Endof

B CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report befow the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indireclly by respandent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a foolnote.
2. If control was by other means than a direct halding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming

any intermediaries involved.
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests,

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control,

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control,

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each parly holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.

tine Name of Company Confrolled Kind of Business Percent Voting Foolnote
No., Stock Owned Ref.

(@ () (© ©)
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Central Minnesota
Municipal Power Agency

This Regort Is:
(1) An Qriginal

{2) ] A Resubmission

lee gf Rep\ort

3-S5\

Year/Period of Rep

End of

[0

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "exacutive officer” of a

respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
No.

Title
(a}

Namea of Officer
{b)
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Central Minnesota (1} }An Original Mo, Da, ¥1) Endof 2 £ P
Municipal Power Agency (2) A Resubmission 1 %W\‘M\
DIRECTORS

tilfes of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include i column (a), abbreviated

2. Designate members of the Executive Commitiee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committes by a double asterisk.

Llﬁe Name {and Tille) of Birector Principal Business Address

0. (a ) ® .
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Central Minnesota This Report Is:' ) Date of Report Yean‘Petd f Report
- (1) An Original End of ¢\ W L
Municipal Power Agency (2¥"[7) A Resubmission g“‘" l%"“"\ﬁ
3 IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars {details) concerning the matters indicated befow. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inguiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and imporiant additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in ofher companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transaclions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system; Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submilted fo the Commission.

4, Important leaseholds (other than leassholds for natural gas fands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effeclive dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinguished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving locatlion and
approximale total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

8. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees Including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of ong year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resulis of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important fransactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, securily holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. {Reserved.)

12. if the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14, In the event that the respondent parlicipates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respoendent has amounts foaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management programy{s). Addilionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Central Minnesota
Municipal Power Agency

This Report Is:

(1) )& An Original
{(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report

Mo, Da, Yr)
Ar1SAN

Year/Period of Report

End of &Q\ k@

GOMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Tille of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(@) b) © (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 |7 USB.S52A ] AL i, Aas
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200201 | LV 105 ) —E>
4 | TOTAL Ulility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) I HRD RN O s 208
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Dep!. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200201 |4 2 AR IOV AR oK LD
6 | Net Utifity Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) U5, Ltko, 5259
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 ) v '
8 I Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account {120.2)
9 | Muclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3)
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuet (120.4)
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capilal Leases (120.8)
12 | ({Less) Accum, Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203
13 {Nel Nuclear Fuel (Enter Tolal of lines 7-11 less 12}
14 | Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) SRIAUL, G0 A5 0. N0A
16 | Uiility Plani Adjustments (116) ’ '
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Properiy (121)
18 [ {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amori. {122)
20 |Invesiments in Assoclated Companies (123)
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225
22 | {For Cost of Account 123.1, See Foolnote Page 224, line 42}
23 1 Noncurrent Portien of Allowances 228-229
24§ Other Investments (124)
25 | Sinking Funds (125)
26 | Depreciation Fund {126)
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal {127}
28 | Other Special Funds (128)
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) {129)
30 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assels (175)
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assels - Hedges (176)
32 | TOTAL Other Properly and Investments {Lines 18-21 and 23-31)
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds {Non-major Only) (130)
35 |Cash{131)
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) W40 ) 9 VO (ol A 3o
37_| Warking Fund (135) T 23Y | AN A
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) g A AP FLORD
39 | Moles Receivable (141) '
40 | Customer Accounls Receivable (142) S Ve
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) TEFRENET
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Accl.-Credit (144)
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) e A1, A5
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 '
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (1562} 227
47 | Residuals {(Efec) and Exiracted Products {153) 227 :
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 (O (1\0 (e OO
49  |Merchandise {156) 227 ’ )
5¢ | Other Materials and Supplies {(156) 227
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227
52 | Aflowances (158.1 and 168.2) 228-229

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV, 12-03)
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Municipal Power Agency

This Report Is:

Central Minnesota (1) [ An Original

(2 [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report

é{o, {% Yr)

A8

Year/Period of Report

End of &%\ \‘@

VUMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS|Continued)

Line Gurrent Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quaiter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) (b) (c) @
53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
54 | Stores Expense Undislributed {163) 227
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)
57 | Prepayments {165) S8 M Q. A
88 | Advances for Gas (166-167) '
59 |interest and Dividends Receivable (171) wé”f;}“ Ly
60 |Rents Recelvable (172) )
61 jAccrued Ulility Revenues (173)
62 {Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)
63 | Derivative Instrument Assels {175)
64 | (Less) Long-Term Porlion of Derivalive Instrument Assels (175)
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
66 | (Less) Long-Term Pordion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assels (Lines 34 through 66)
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses {181)
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 AN 1] L PSS, DO
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Efeclric) (183) ' j
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and invesligation Charges 183.1)
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {183.2)
76 | Clearing Accounts (184}
77 | Temporary Facilities {185)
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits {186) 233 Wwls, G909 V2 b))
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. {187) )
80 §Research, Devel. and Demonsiration Expend. (188) 352-3563
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189)
82 | Accumuated Deferred Income Taxes {190} 234
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191}
84 | Total Deferred Debils (lines 69 through §3) R ZH5024 [V Aah, L
85_| TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 53 95108 S0 DO bR
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Municipal Power Agency

This Report is:

() An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Central Minnesota

Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)

S50

Year/Period of Report

end of a;@i_&L

wuwlPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Currenl Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Tille of Account Page No. Balance 12131
{a) 0 {©) (@)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 {Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251

3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251

4 | Capita! Stock Subscribed {202, 205)

5 | Slock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)

8 Premium on Capital Stock (207)

7 Olher Paid-In Gapital (208-211) 253

8 |inslallments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252

g | {Less} Discount on Capilal Stock (213) 254

10 | {Less) Capilal Stock Expense (214} 254b

11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 PIRFENIEEHERY
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 I 1S, BN
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 '

14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218)

15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122{a)(b}

16| Total Proprietary Gapital (lines 2 through 15) A e L PN AT
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT N ) j

18| Bonds (221) 266257 | A0, B2 (VY [T T
19 |(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 268-257 L '

20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257

21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257

22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) SAIH Zad |G A
23 | (Less) Unamorlized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)

24 | Total Long-Term Debl (lines 18 through 23) 2D B, 2lad [ S AL BN
26 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES ' ) '
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance {228.1)

28 | Accumutated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)

29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) V< 2 VR EFTENAR
30 | Accumulated Miscallaneous Operaling Provisions (228.4) 1, S OS2

31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds {229) ’ ’ '

32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivalive Instrument Liabilities

33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivalive Instrument Liabilities - Hedges

34 {Asset Retirement Obligations (230)

35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 24109 el As ey
36 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES ‘ v

37 | Notes Payable (231) ;\)"@)8 TR PR
38 | Accounis Payable (232)

39 | Notes Payable lo Assaciated Companies (233)

40 |} Accounts Payable to Associated Companies {234)

41 | Custormer Deposits (235)

42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263

43 |[interest Accrued (237) TTA A (pal 2, S0
44 | Dividends Declared (238) )

45 |Matured Long-Term Debt (239) U20S sy | Gy oo

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03}
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Municipal Power Agency

This Report is:
1) | n Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Central Minnesota

Date of Report

émo, da, V,Q,\

15\

Year/Period of Report

end of &Q% &\Q

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (i.IABILITHES AND OTHER CREDIT@&)ntinued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
! (a) (b) (c) (d)
46 | Maltured Interest (240)
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241)
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities {242) LIHME. [ 1L 286, Y0
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) ’
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivalive Instrument Liabilities
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)
53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) L\ O 16?2 AR L agn WYy
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS ' '
56 { Gustomer Advances for Construclion {252)
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits {(255) 266-267
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Ulility Plant {266)
59 [ Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 15 LA |55, (w2dD
60 [ Other Regulalory Liabilities (254) 278 ’ N
61 jUnamortized Gain on Reaquired Debf (257)
62 | Accum. Defeired income Taxes-Accel. Amori.(281) 272-277
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Properly (282)
64 |Accumn. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283)
65 | Total Deferred Credits {lines 56 through 64) [ ANTES A HaK
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (fines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) &0 DY (B [0, L0658
i : ;

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03)
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Central Minnesota (1) “BJAn Original (Mo, Da, V) o N B
Municipal Power Agency (2) “["]A Resubmission @”f e 1y

i STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns {e) and (f)

1. Report in column {c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g} plus the data in column (i} plus the
data In column (k). Repert in column (d) simitar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column () the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Reporl in column (g) the quarter fo date amounts for electric utility funclion; in column (i} the quarter to date amounts for gas utitity, and in column (k)
the quarler to date amounts for other ulilily function for the current year quarter.
4, Report In column {h) the quarer to date amounts for electric utility function; in column §) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in celumn ()
the quarter to dale amounts for other utility functfon for the prior year quarter.

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Ulility Plant Leased fo Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner {o
a utllity department. Spread lhe amouni{s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate, Include these amounts in columns (¢) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Ulility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Totat Current 3 Months | Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year o Prior Year to Ended Ended
{Ref) | DateBalance for | Date Balance for | Quartetly Only Quarterdy Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year Ne 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
@) (o) {0
TJUTILITY CPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400)
3)Operaling Expensas
4| Operalion Expenses (401} ?)"’_),L\%k!, <87
5| Maintenance Expenses {402) 4 [ ﬁ[,ﬁ) 473,50
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 185, LS | otlo, D)
7 {Depreciation Expense lor Assel Retirement Costs (403.1)
8| Amon. & Dep!, of Ulitity Plant {404-405) (C?Ml 0q 2
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406)
10| Amor. Propery Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs {407)
11} Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) VLo Y5, s 1)l $00
13 [{Less) Regulatory Cradits {407.4) N e
14| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) M alle \34s5
15§Income Taxes - Federal (409.1)
18 - Other {409.1)
17 | Proviston for Beferred Income Taxes (410.1)
18 |{.ess) Proviston for Deferred Incoms Taxes-Cr, {(411.1)
19 Hnvesiment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) )
201 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utitty Plant (411.6) {1, 4 A (4510)
21| Losses fram Disp. of Utitity Plant (411.7)
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances {411.8}
23 | Lossas from Dispasition of Atiowances {411.8)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10)
26{ TOTAL Ulillty Operaling Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thu 24) A6 28500 v A
26 | Net Ut Opar Inc {Enter Tot line 21ass 25) Cawy to Pg117/fine 27 202 (M 1 \at why
: ; - —
FERG FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 114



[Nan central Minnesota ';E\"f* 5 il ate of Report VeariPeriod of Repor
End of

Municipal Power Agency ) Resubmission g { %_1 } :

e STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerning unseltled rate proceedings where a conlingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be

made to the utilily's customers or which may result in material refund lo the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected

the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the lax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights

of the utilily fo retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect fo power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from setifement of any rale

proceeding affecling revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made 1o balance shes, income,

and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable o the Statement of Income, such notes may be included alt page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanalion of only lhose changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,

including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.

14, Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarier's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

15, If the columns are insufficien! for reporling additional utility depariments, supply the appropriate account tites report the information in a footnote to

this schedule.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Dale Current Year to Date ] Previous Year [0 Date | Cureni Yearto Dale | Prévious YearioDate | Line
{in dollars) {in dollars} {in dollars) {in dollars) {in doflars} {in doltars) No.

]
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B

_Line
No.

| Municipal Power Agency

This
(1}

Central Minnesota i
2

ortls:
n Original

D A Resubmission

Date of Report

el

End of ¢

YearlPer; of Report

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {conlinued)

Tille of Account
(a)

{Ref)
Page No.

o

TOTAL

Current Year

Ji

Previous Year

(d)

Curent 3 Months
Ended
Quartery Only
No 4th Quarter
{8)

Prior 3 Months
Ended
Quarlerdy Only
o 4th Quarter

(f)

27

Net Utility Operating Income {Carried fenvard from page 114)

28

Othar Incoma and Daductions

29

Qther Income

30

Nonutilty Operaling tngome

31

Revenues From Marchandising, Jobbing and Conlract Work (415)

AN M

32

{Less) Cosls and Exp, of Merchandising, Job, & Conlract Work {416)

33

fevenues From Nonutlily Gparalions (417)

34

{Less) Expenses of Nonutilty Oparations (417.1)

35

Nonoperating Rental Income {418}

36

Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companles (418.1)

ALY

37

Inlerest and Dividend Income {419)

a8 580

38

Allowance for Cther Funds Used During Construction (419.1)

39

Miscellaneous Noroperating Incomea (421)

40

Gain on Disposition of Properly (421.1}

41

TOTAL Other Income {Enfer Total of lines 31 thau 40)

42

Other Incomes Deductions

43

Loss on Dispasition of Propary (421.2)

44

Miscellanaous Amortization (425)

45

Bonalions {(426.1)

46

Life Insurance (426.2)

47

Penaities {426.3)

48

Exp. for Centain Chvig, Pofitical & Related Activities (426.4)

49

Qther Deductions {426.5)

50

TOTAL Olher Income Deductions {Total of lines 43 1hru 49)

51

Taxes Applic. 1o Other Incoms and Deduclions

52

Taxes Other Than lnceme Taxes (408.2)

53

Income Taxes-Federal (409.2)

54

fncoms Taxes-Other (409.2)

55

Provision for Daferred Inc. Taxes {410.2}

56

(l.ess) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)

57

Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)

58

{Less) investment Tax Credits (420)

59

TOTAL Taxes on Other Income ang Deductions {Total of Iines 52-58)

60

Net Other Income and Deduclions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59)

61

Interest Charges

62

Interest on L.ong-Term Debt (427)

L 1% 040

63

Amort, of Dedl Bisc. and Expense (428)

64

Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1)

65

(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debl-Credil (429)

(1A 2,500

139, S Uy

66

(L.ess) Amontization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)

67

Interest on Debt o Assoc. Companies (430}

68

Other Interest Expenss (431)

[3D1)

\ t(f)\?\\".

69

{Less) Allowanca for Borrowed Funds Used Buring Constuction-Cr, (4:32)

e

e

70

Net Interest Charges (Total of ines 62 thr 69)

Looh 61

71

Income Before Extracedinary llems (Tetal of lines 27, 60 and 70)

NG
IREERE:

72

Extraordinary ltems

73

Extraordinary Income {(434)

I

74

{Less) Extraordinary Deductions {(435)

75

Net Extraardinary ltems (Tolal of ine 73 less line 74)

76

Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3)

77

Extraordinary llems After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)

- iﬁ;,@ :

Ly

78

Nel Incame (Totat of tine 71 and 77)

3

130,

\ 2184

1

FERC FORM NO., 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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| Municipal Power Agency

This Report 1s:
Central Minnesota 1) n Original

(2} ] A Resubmission

Date of Report

1A

YearlPerip f Report
End of §§ z»__:)‘ @ -

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4, State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the Stale and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a foolnole the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or approprialed as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. K any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122.123.

Line
MNo.

ltem

(a)

Contra Primary
ccount Affected

(b)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

T

Balance-Beginning of Period

Changes

Adjustments fo Retained Earnings (Account 439)

Aanc A abel Oy

Current
Quarter/Year
Year to Date
Balance

{c}

T

&

Previous
Quarter/Year
Year to Date

Balance

(@)

M B 950 O

LY

(AR TN

NN S OYVON TRAea teay O

‘.‘;ﬁw’i"wﬁ ¢ g‘& \o

PRV LA

e % Cllech CXO(O WA \(;;m”a ,
CERecust SACYPeSh Aoy 6 IV

oo~ || |r|—

TOTAL Credits to Retamed Earnings (Accl 439)

Y
o

Yoo peryocd L\d\ V‘d 2.0

ke
e

(\r\m‘v\( vo ey b c Or\(\t,.ﬂ\fs

-
el

-
(]

549, LT\

—
o

(‘1‘(&\ Qf(ﬁj PRI )

=y
[5;]

TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Accl. 439}

JTOARAT AN

-
2]

Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)

-
=~

Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Accl. 436)

-
[+2]

[y
]

N
=]

™
-

N
™D

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Accl. 436)

23

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24

25

26

27

28

29

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Accl, 437)

30

Dividends Dectared-Common Stock (Account 438)

31

32

33

34

35

36

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Slock (Accl. 438)

37

Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undisliib. Subsidiary Earnings

38

Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

39,

40

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02.04)
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Nam This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Periog
Ce-antral Minnesota ) n Original (Mg, Da, Y?) v End of
Municipal Power Agency (2) ) A Resubmission AT

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the refained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retainad Eamings, reflecting adjustments o the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separafely the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts {o be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. if any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
QuarerfYear Quarier/Year
Gontra Primary Year {o Dale Year lo Date
Line lfem IAccount Affected Balance Balance
No. @ (b} (© {d)
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Relained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
48| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings {Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) I Vas, o Lo
48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accl. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 19, 128 90 a0 (B

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit} “\ ”}‘f)
50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) {Account 418.1) { 7
51§ (Less) Dividends Received (Dabil)
52
53| Batance-End of Year (Total fines 49 thru 52) oy U150

ol [ aU Y
Y4527 2.0 %0b

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 119



Municlpal Power Agency

This Report Is:
Central Minnesota ) ‘ﬂ%i\n Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report

£

Year/Period of Report

Endof eAloivo

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; {¢) Include commercial paper; and {d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc,
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Netes fo the Financlal statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period” with refaled amounts on the Balance Sheet.
{3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and tosses pertaining to operating activities only. Galns and losses pertaining to Investing and financing activities should be reperied
in those aclivities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest pald {net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
{4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a recongciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

doliar amount of leases capitalized with the pfant cost.

Current Year to Dale

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarer/Year Quarter/Year
@ (&) ©

1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: . ‘
2 INat Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) AT e 41 M
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: = =
4 |Deprectation and Dapletion TN, HTTE (5B ln, D
5Amortization of "2 y~nl D@ NI (A0 S5 o) | <A 0 S
3 - o #
7
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net}
9 iinvestment Tax Credit Adjusiment (Net)

-
=

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

30 R

((00‘15 | 1143 )

-
-

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

o

”'{3’"

12

Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

13

Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

(5,001

CD LQO Qv )

14

Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assels

IREEN]

S N57,.L72.0

15

Net increase (Decrease) in Olher Regulalory Liabilities

16

{Less) Allowance for Olher Funds Used During Construction

17

{Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

18

Other (provide details in feolnote).

19

Y\G% OG0 (Dec@G Vo de nh \NSuahce (B

20

( ARG \,l\ J\P( [0 Y (f( .U.m() Py

A THO

21

22

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operaling Activities (Tolal 2 thru 21}

35494, 40

23

24

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25

Construglion and Acquisition of Plant {including land):

26

Gross Additions fo Ulility Plant {less nuclear fuel)

{1265 ey

27

Gross Additions o Nuclear Fuel

28

Gross Additions to Common Utifity Plant

29

Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

30

{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

3

Othar (provide details in footnote):

32

33

34

Cash Qutflows for Plant (Tota! of linas 26 thru 33)

35

36

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37

Proceeds from Disposat of Noncurrent Assets (d)

38

39

Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

( 2.0, ab)

40

Contribulions and Advances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies

41

Disposition of Investments In (and Advances to)

42

Assoclated and Subsidiary Companles

43

44

Purchase of Inveslment Securilies {a)

45

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Seowrilies (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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[Nar This Repprt Is: Date of Report Year/Perigd.pf R
Central Minnesota () n Original %MD D%Y') - End of
| Municipal Power Agency (2} A Resubmission - i &»«\ w\

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes fo be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Fayments;{b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (¢} Include commerclal paper, and (d} Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, elc,
{2) nformation about noncash investing and firancing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide 2 reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Eguivalents at End of Peried” with refated amounts on the Batance Sheel.
{3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses perlaining fo operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activiiss. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid {net of amount capHalized} and income taxes pald.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies, Provide a recenciliation of assets acquired with liabitities assumed in the Notes to
the Financla! Statements. Do notincluda on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capialized with the plant cost

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

60

Proceeds from Issuance of:

61

Long-Term Debt (b)

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
@ ) ©
46 |Loans Made or Purchased
47 |Collections on Loans
48
49 |[Net (Increase) Decrease in Recelvables
50 [Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 {Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 |Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 |Other {provide details in foolnote).
64
b5
56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Aclivilies
57 | Total of lines 34 thru 65)
58
59 {Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

62

Preferred Stock

63

Common Stock

64

Olher {provide delails in foolnote):

65

66

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt ()

67

Other (provide detalls in fooinote).

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Oulside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

71

72

Payments for Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b}

74

Preferred Stock

75

Common Stock

76

Gther {provide details in footnote}):

77

78

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79

80

Dividends on Preferred Stock

81

Pividends on Common Stock

82

Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities

83

(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

84

85

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

(Tolal of lines 22,67 and 83)

87

88

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

89

20

Cash and Gash Equivalents at End of period

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Central Minnesota
Municlpal Power Agency

This Report is:
(1) 3z’An Original
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report

s

Year/Period of Report

2.0i

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Central Minnesota

This Report I[s:
{1} n Original
2 A Resubmission

Date of Reporl

JEER

L Municipal Power Agency

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVESIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

column (h) common function.

Report in Column {c) the amount for efectric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e}, {f), and (g} report other (specify) and in

Classification

(a)

Line

=
=]

Utility Plant

In Service

Plant in Service (Classified)

Total Company for the
Current Year/Quarter Ended

(b)

Electric
{c)

AL, O\,

Properly Under Capilal Leases

Piant Purchased or Sold

Completed Construction not Classified

Experimental Plant Unclassified

Total (3 thru 7)

t";)v”] \g‘ = () \,, »:\V’]

QO] Nl & ]| o] -~

Leased to Olhers

—
[=]

Held for Fuiure Use

-
-

Construction Work in Progress

YOS

-y
[y

Acquisition Adjustments

e
L

Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12}

Y 1 ERIENAEN

14 | Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14)

16 | Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amert & Depl

17 In Service:

k\f’\ 64\\;;
‘th\- 230

18{Depreciation

2043 A0

19| Amori & Dep! of Producing Nal Gas Land/Land Right

20| Amori of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21| Amort of Other Ulility Plant

22| Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23 |Leased to Others

24 i Depreciation

251 Amorlization and Deplelion

26| Total Eeased to Cthers (24 & 25)

27 |Held for Fulure Use

28| Depreciation

29| Amortization

30| Total Held for Fulure Use (28 & 29)

31 |Abandonment of Leases (Nalural Gas)

32 | Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33| Total Acoum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

IR
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This Repori Is:
[43] Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report

B

Year/Period of Report
End of

SUMMARY

OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

(d)

Olher (Specify}

(€)

QOther {Specify)

0

Olher {Specify)

(9

Common

]

Line
No.

i~ || W[N] =

=]
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o
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-
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B M sota Thig Repogt Is: Date of Report Year/Perigd of Reporl
Ci.an.tl‘al inne (1} n Original 0, Da Y?) . End of Y e )
Municipal Power Agency @ A Resubmision A 5{.&\ Y

B NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 1206 and 157)

respondeant.

T Iéeport below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

2. If the nuclear fus! stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuciear fuel leased, the
quantity used and quarntity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Line Descriplion of tlem
No.
(a)

_Balance
Beginning of Year
{b)

Changes during Year

Nuclear Fue! In process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)

Fabrication

Additions
{c)

MNuclear Malerials

Allowance for Funds Used during Conslruction

{Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide details in footnote)

SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

Nugclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

In Stock (120.2)

wloel ~2| | on] Al e bd| -

In Reactor (120.3}

b
=]

SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)

=y
—

Spent Nuclear Fuel {(120.4)

=y
[ae]

Nuclear Fuel Under Capita! Leases {120.6)

{Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem {120.5)

-y
(2]

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

—
k-3

Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Matersials in line 9

-
o

ek
k2]

Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing

-
)

-
20

Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

-
i)

Uranlum

[
(o]

Plutonium

n
—

Other {provide details in footnote):

TOTAL Nuclear Materals held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)

N
N
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 167)

Changes during Year

Amorlizalion
d}

Clher Reduclions ég)xplain in a foolnote)

Balance
End ((JéYear

Line
No.

I~y W N =

=]

—
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-
ey

—
»
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'N  Central Minnesota {Tgis Reportls: Date Bf R$p)0ﬂ Year/Period of Report
s n Origina o, Da, YT End L
Municipal Power Agency 5 T A Rosubmission g 5 K%% ) ndof 3\

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101,

02, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Seivice (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified-Eleciric.

3. Includa in column {c) or {d}, as appropriate, correclions of additions and retirements for lhe current or preceding year.

4. For revisions fo the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary ptant account, increases in column (¢) addilions and
reductions in column {e} adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
8. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an eslimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column {c}. Also to be included
in column {c} are enlries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column {b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts al the end of the year, include in column {d} a tentative dislribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column {d)

Line
Mo,

Account

(a)

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

{301) Organizalion

Balance
Beginning of Year

(b)

Additions

{c

(302) Franchises and Consents

(303) Miscellaneous intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Tolal of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

Lol B EoR 3 P EA N BLS PY

{310) Land and Land Rights

€©o

{311) Structures and Improvements

-
(=]

(312) Boller Plant Equipment

Y
-

(313} Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

—
™

(314} Turbogenerator Units

Py
454

(315) Accessory Efeclric Equipment

—
-

{316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

-
(&4

(317) Assel Retirement Costs for Steam Production

-
n

TOTAL Steam Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 8 thru 18)

Py
-~

B. Nuclear Production Plant

-
=]

{320} Land and Land Righis

=y
w

(321) Structures and Improvemenis

5]
(=)

{322) Reactor Plant Equipment

™
pare

{323) Turbogenerator Unils

N
L%

{324} Accessory Electric Equipment

[\
7S]

(325} Misc. Power Plant Equipment

el
o

(326} Asset Retirement Cosls for Nuclear Production

N
(453

TOTAL Nuclear Produclion Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)

o
<

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

N
-]

{330) Land and Land Righis

]
[==]

{331) Structures and improvements

e
<=

{332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways

[
<

{333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

[~
pury

{334) Accessory Electric Equipment

(%)
N

(335} Misc. Power PLani Equipment

(]
()

(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

[
et

{337) Asset Relirement Costs for Hydraulic Produclion

L]
L&

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

[
[=2]

B. Other Production Plant

[
-

{340) Land and Land Rights

()
f=-]

{341) Structures and Improvements

A, 2.6

[
(=]

(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessorigs

-
o

(343} Prime Movers

-9
——

(344) Generators

Y
N

(345} Accessory Eleclric Equipment

I
[¥S]

(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

S
kN

(347} Asset Retiremant Costs for Other Produclion

.
[5,]

TOTAL Other Pred. Plant {Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

b
=]

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45)

CENVEPA'S

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page

204



N innesota This Repor Is: Date of Report
Central M (1) ﬁﬁ?\ Criginal Mo, Da, Y

r
Municipal Power Agency (2) "["]A Resubmission ”‘“"E S‘“{y\

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVIGE (Account 101, 162, 103 and 106) {Continued)

distribulions of these tentative classifications in columns {¢) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of lhe above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year,

7. Show in column (f} reclassifications or transfers within utifity plant accounts. Include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts Initially recorded in Account 102, include in column {e) the amounls with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) fo primary
account classifications.

8. For Account 399, slate the nature and use of plant included in this account and if subsiantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conferming to the requirement of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the properly purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed Journal enfrles have been filed wilth the Commisslon as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Relirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End ?J)Year No.

d) (e}

CON | | || RO jur

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-05) Page 205




47 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

48 |(350) Land and Land Rights

[Nai  Central Minnhesota This Repott [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
. (1) n Original Da, Yr} Endof ©
Municipal Power Agency ) A Resubmission %W\‘ ”"}
T HECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Confinued)
Line Account _Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a} {b

49 { (352) Struclures and Improvements

50| (353) Station Equipment

51 |{354) Towers and Fixlures

AT RO

52 1{355) Poles and Fixiures

53 | {356) Overhead Conductors and Devices

54 | (357} Underground Conduil

55 | (3568) Underground Conductors and Devices

56 1(359) Roads and Trails

57 |(359.1) Assel Retirement Cosis for Transmission Plant

58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant {(Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57)

59 |4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

60 | (360) Land and Land Righls

61|{361) Structures and Improvements

62 | {362} Slalion Equipment

63 | (363) Storage Batlery Equipment

64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures

65 | (365) Overhead Conduclors and Devices

66 | (366) Underground Conduit

67 |(367) Underground Conductors and Devices

68 {{368) Line Transformers

69 [ (369) Services

70 {370} Meters

71](371) Instaliations on Customer Premises

72 1{372) Leased Property on Cusiomer Premises

731{(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems

74| (374) Asset Relirement Costs for Distribution Plant

76 | TOTAL Distribulion Plant (Enter Tolal of lines 68 thru 74)

76 |5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT

77 1{380) Land and Land Rights

781(381) Structures and Improvements

791(382) Computer Hardware

80 | (383) Compuler Sofiware

81 | {384) Communication Equipment

82 | {385) Miscellaneous Reglonal Transmission and Market Operalion Plant

831(386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper

84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market QOperation Plant {Tolal lines 77 thru 83)

85 | 6. GENERAL PLANT

86 | (389) Land and Land Righls £ C1
87 [(390) Struclures and Improvements [0 t)t\ 154
88 | (391) Office Furniture and Equipment ‘"} %‘% c’* tn Pl H B

89 ]1{392) Transportation Equipment

90 {{393) Stores Equipment

91 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment

92 | (395} Laboralory Equipment

93 | {396} Power Operated Equipment

94 | (397} Communication Equipment

tals% e

N Lala 5

95 [(398) Miscellaneous Equipment

96 | SUBTOTAL (Enler Total of lines 86 thru 95) O ST \z‘: e, VS

97 {(399) Other Tangible Property NN V5, RO
98 | (399.1) Asset Relirement Cosls for General Plant '

99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) N ERYY TN E

100 | TOTAL (Accounls 101 and 106)

D NER, 527

TN

101 |{102) Electric Plant Purchased {See Insir. 8)

102 |{Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold {(See Inslr. 8)

103 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

104 I TOTAL Eleclric Plant In Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103)

p"l‘{ S )

Plad =150

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page
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Municipal Power Agency

This Re
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rt Is:
n Original

{2) ] A Resubmission

Date of Report

A5

Year/Period of Report
End of

ZLECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) {Continued)

Adjuslmenls

Transfers

Bafance at
End ?f Year

Line
No.

47

48

49

50

25505, ]

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

80

61

62

63

a4

65

66

67

88

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

50 (1‘1 ;)_

95

YA KNS

96

\“? OVRS

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

T

?;:Ml A e 3

104
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1

— Municipal Power Agency

Central Minnesota

This Repg,

Is:

(%)} n Original

(2) f:i A Resubmission

Date of Report

éo Ba, Y

YearlPenod of Re ort

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Accounl 107)

nces at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Showatems relatmg o "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Miner projects (5% of the Batance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line
No.

Descriplion of Project
(a)

Construction work In progress -
Electric (Account 107)
(b)

OLON 0

DLl ~N| oSN -

b
[=]
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Nar

Central Minnesota

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r}

This Repori is:
(1) n Qriginat
2) A Resubmission . %’ \

Year/Perigd of Report
End of 4

4

— Municipal Power Agency —=ssnsvi

SION FOR DEPREGIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108}

1. Laprann m a svonmsn woy wapwsdilt adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (¢}, and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 168 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depraciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
andfor classified to the various reserve functionaf cfassifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional

classifications.
4, Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line
No.

Tlern

{a)

RGN
(b}

tiecénc Flant in
eivice
{c)

Eleclric Flanl Held lec(rc Plant
for FL?du)w Use Lease thers

Balance Beginning of Year

Depreciation Pravisions for Year, Charged fo

(403) Depreciation Expense

191,519

{403.1) Depreciation Expense for Assel
Retirement Costs

{413) Exp. of Edec. Pit. Leas. to Others

Transportalion Expenses-Clearing

Other Clearing Accounls

Other Accounls (Specify, details in footnote):

TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of
lines 3 thru 9)

“T195) o I

"

Net Charges for Plant Retired:

12

Book Cost of Plant Retired

e, A

13

Cost of Removal

14

Salvage (Credit)

15

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret, (Enter Total
of lines 12 thru 14}

[ f00

16

Cther Debit or Cr. ltems {Describe, delails in
footnofe):

17

18

Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

12

Balance End of Year {Enler Totals of lines 1,
10, 15, 16, and 18)

A %a

SOM

‘? Lﬂ

PRIE

Section B. Balances at End of Year Accordlng to Functional Classification

20

Steam Produclion

2

—

Nuclear Produclion

22

Hydraulic Praduction-Convenlional

23

Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

24

Other Produclion

Lol L 0

Lols (A7)

25

Transmission

V5 e WA

LaHE i

26

Distribution

27

Regionat Transmission and Market Operation

28

General

P19 AN

A, T

29

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28)

SMAB 0

2 RS0
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ah)is Report !8 il {Rdate Bf R@p)oﬂ Year/Period of Report
i n Origina o, Da, Yr
Central Minnesota o %’2 Resgbmission 8%1 <’ i End of
L Municipal Power Agency
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1)

1. nepu vmow Investments I Accounts 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the Information calied for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns {e),{M,{(g) and {h)
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, malurity and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances - Repori separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current selllement. With respact 10 each advance show whether the advance s a note or open account. List each nete giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whelher note is a renewal.
3. Report separalely the equily in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (€} should equal the amount entered for

Account 4181,

Line
No.

Description of lnvestment

Date Acquired
]

Date Of
Ma&srity

Amount of Investment at
Beginr('n(lﬂg of Year

. @ .
LAIWReS Rlus TINe ()

2004

M55
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|Tola1 Cost of Account 123.1 %

TOTAL

w‘ﬂ % (%ﬁ%\
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Central Minnesota
Municipal Power Agency

and purpose of the pledge.

in celumn (f).

N

This Beport Is:
n Qriginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report

55

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1) {(Continued)

8. Report on Line 42, column (a} the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securilies, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or securily acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.
6. Report column (f) inferest and dividend revenues form invesiments, including such revenueas form securiltes disposed of during lhe year.
7. Incolumn (h) repord for each Investment dispesed of during the year, the gain or loss represenied by the difference between cost of the investment (or
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the sefling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible

Equity in Subsidiary
Earningis of Year
€}

Revenues for Year

{n

Amount of Investment at
End ?f Year
g)

Gain or Loss from fnvestiment
Disp?ﬁ)ed of

Line
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[[Nai

grouped by classes.

Central Minnesota
| Municipal Power Agency

This
(1)
2

orl 1s:
n Original

D A Resubmission

Date of Report
o, Da, Yr)

End of

Year/Period of Report

O

IHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization,

1. Report below the particulars {details} called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items {5% of the Balance In Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regutatory Assels

Balance at
Beginning of
Curent
QuarlatfYear
(b)

Debits

©

the Quarter/Year
Account Charged

(d)

CREDITS
Wiiltan off During

| Whtlen ol DOANG |
the Period
Amount

(e)

Balance atend of
Current Quarder/Year

Ui

Vo (annerOed Cosh (Y

4 545,000

LAAS

L
¥

Ll

3,230, 000

(OO0 ek of)

O |~ B o [& | N |-

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

i8

19

20

1

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44 [ TOTAL

L\ \‘6 L{"fj‘f}j:)

FERG FORM NO, 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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Ne ' (Tjr;is‘ReEon Is: Date of Reporﬁ Year/Peri

Central Minnesota n Original Eriof
__ Municipal Power Agency (2) []A Resubmission t %"’“’ 1\

| LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. nopunuy vaanve stueen avcount the particulars {details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (&), for new issues, give Commission atthorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds,
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were receivad.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such cedificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt criginally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
{ndicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be nelted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rale Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Aulhorization numbers and dales) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
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Na . ‘(I'Sis Re orrt‘ I&_ ainal Da(t)e Igfa R$?)Oﬂ Year/Period of Report
Mu(:: ;tral Minnesota o %’: Resgbmission : Eﬁ‘“\,ﬁ End of m
| pal Power Agency _
N LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Conlinued)
10. genuiy separaie unmsposea amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amoitization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnole, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to fong-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and (c} principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. if the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars {details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in & footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a feotnote any difference between the total of column (i} and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give pariiculars (details) concerning any fong-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Mominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD {Total amogn%lghalg?alg%ing without tnterest for Year L;;ne
of issue Maturity Date From Date To reducl[onriosrpamc?gr?tt)s held by Amount o
() © 0 @ ) @
U L9 TG 1 [H--YUS [ 28 010,000 SRS 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
i9
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3¢
31
32
230 LW, oy
33
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Namu This Re Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Central Minnesota () n Original . End of A
‘ Municipal Power Agency @ A Resubmission
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Glve panliculars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounis during
the year. Do notinclude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
aclual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts In a foolnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts In both columns (d) and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column {d) {axes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through {a} accruals credited to laxes accrued,
(byamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable fo current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the ltolal tax for each Stale and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR c %’Fﬁéd lgxes Adjust-

No. See instruction 5, Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes i
¢ 4 (Acoount 236)  |(nclude i Account 165) aar Rpna ments
{a) (b} {c} {d) &) U]

Yo e \U3 L R o wWiall

da | v

41 TOTAL
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This Repprt Is: Date of Report

. Yeat/Perigd of Report
Central Minnesota {1 An Original (}4o, Da, Yr)
(2} [}~ Resubmission = i %&«}Wx

End of \ P

. Miunicipal Power Agency
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. 1 any wa wawuee Feueta anyg siate income taxes)- covers more then one year, show ihe required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepatd ax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debil adjustments
by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page enlries wilh respect to deferred income taxes or laxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes fo the taxing authorily.

8. Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining fo eleclic operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged fo Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 parfaining to other ulility depariments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column {J} the taxes charged to ulifily plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any fax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state In a footnote the basis (necessity) of apporlioning such fax,

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
Extraordinary lems AdJustments fo Ret. Other No.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
{Taxes accrued Prepaid Taxes

Electric
Accotzn} 236) (ncl. in A(cé:)oum 165) |{Account 4?)3.1, 409.1) (Accou(rl]} 409.3) Eamings (Accounl 439)
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. This Repori Is: Date of Reporl Year/Period of Report
Central Minnesota (1} n Original @Mo, Da, Y} End of
| Municipal Power Agency (2} []A Resubmission t%‘*’i i
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report below operaling revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

each month.

5. Disclose amounts of $260,000 or grealer in a footnole for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

1. tuw ronowiny nesuucuons generany apply to the annwal version of these pages. Do not report quarteriy data In columns (c), (e), (), and {g}. Unbilled revenues and MWH

3. Report number of customers, columns (f} and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added
for bitting purposes, one custormer should be counted for each group of melers added. The -average nurnber of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of

4. [fincreases or decreases from previous period {columns {c),{e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

Title of Account

(@

Line
No.

Sales of Electricity
(440) Residential Sales

{442) Commercial and Industrial Sales

Small (or Comm.) {See Inslr. 4)

Operating Ravenues Year

1o Bate Quarterty/Annual
b

QOperaling Revenues
Peevious year {no Quarlely)
{c}

Large (or ind.) (See Inslir. 4)

(444} Public Street and Highway Lighting

(445) Other Sales to Public Autherities

{446) Sales fo Railroads and Raliways

i
2
3
4
5
6
7
3
g

{448) Interdeparimental Sales

103 TOTAL Sales lo Ultimate Consumers

11| (447) Sales for Resale

;?i‘:?) c\f]g}. C:)(»\

[y
)

53.@%5 g(ofok

12} TOTAL Sales of Electricity

AA 3,00

55 A5, bl Y

13] (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rale Refunds

14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds
15

16

Other Operaling Revenues
{450} Forfeited Discounts

§o5)

b \§

17| (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues

18} (453) Sales of Waler and Waler Power

191 (454) Rent from Electric Properly

20| {455) Interdeparimental Rents

21| (456) Olher Eleclric Revenues

221 (456.1} Revenues from Transmission of Eleclricily of Others

L o al e HY

L ¥4, 654

23| (457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues

24| (457.2) Miscellanecus Revenues

25

26| TOTAL Other Operaling Revenues

(() N 1. l

L 89,

27| TOTAL Eleclric Operaling Revenues

3(01 BOHIAY,

\:)) )1 ()
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i
__Central Minnesota

in a footnote.)

i Municlpal Power Agency

This Report Is:
4] n Qriginal

(2) [:] A Resubmission

Date of Report

£-5\0

Year/Period of Report
End of Qg N

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases,
8. ForLines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
9. Include unmelered sales. Provide defails of such Sales in a footnote.

6. Lunmgiar ane muusiia Saes, sooount 442, may be dlassified according to the basis of classification (Small er Commercial, and Large or Industriat) regulary used by the
respondant if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD

AVG.NC. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Year to Date Quartery/Annual

Amount Previsus year {no Quarterly)

Current Year {no Quarlerly}

Previous Year (no Quarlerly)}

Line
No.
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Line 12, column (b} includes $

Line 12, column (d} includes

of unbllled revenues.
MWH relating to unbilled revenues
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. This Report [5: Date of Report Year/Perigd of Report
Central Minnesota (1) P¥An Original -{Yfo, %\" 2 End of

Municipal Power Agency @ [ 1A Resubmission
SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447}

1. Keport ail sales lor resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a seftlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debils and credits
for energy, capacily, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule, Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnolte any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b}, enter a Stalistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system rasource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service}. This category should not be used for Long-term firin service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, pravide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that sither buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year bul Less
than five years,
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this calegory for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit, "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and refiability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediale-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Stalistical FERC Rate " 5?‘\{*?{3 ﬁlin Actual Bemaand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations} Cégﬁglr?‘ T%(F‘i?fe ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬂ%r Deman)({j (MW% Mon!h@vﬁgg%emanc Monllﬁ;%gggemand
{a) ) {c) (d) (a) 0]
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Ce This Report Is: Dale of Report Year!Period of Report

Muri ntral Minnesota (1)y§4\n Original Mo, Da, Y?} End of l:é@\iﬂ

uniclpal Power Agency (2" [JA Resubmissfon ~ | 55
SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) (Conlinuad)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in ihe above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be lisled in any order. Enter "Subfotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9} through (k)

5. In Column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERG rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a menthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in celumn {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (@) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not staled on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered fo the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h}, energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-peitod adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in colurnn (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g} through (k} must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in colurmn {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data,

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Line
g o Demand Charges Energy(é]}harges OIher((S);mrges T(?}lfé}j?) No.
(9) D] (k)
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. This rtis:
Central Minnesota 4] %%n Originat

Municipal Power Agency (2) []AResubmission

Date of Report
Mo, Da, Y1)

BTSN

Year/Period of Report
End of

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amoun o1 Previvus yoar e oot derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line

4
=

Account

G

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

QOperation

(600) Operation Supervision and Engineering

SR
(b}

Amount for
F’req}lous Year
(c)

{501) Fuel

{602) Sleam Expenses

{603) Steam from Other Sources

{Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.,

Linll B SR P B [ R I AN | ) Y

(505) Electric Expenses

i
[=

{5086) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

-
-

(6507) Rents

—
jat]

(509) Allowances

i
[

TOTAL Operation {Enter Tolal of Lines 4 thru 12)

-
E-N

Maintenance

Py
[+]

(610) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

-
[>]

{611) Maintenance of Structures

—_
~3

{512} Maintenance of Boiter Plant

i
[=-]

(513} Maintenance of Electric Plant

-
w

(514} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steamn Plant

[y
o

TOTAL Mainlenance {Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 49)

ot
—

TOTAL Power Preduction Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

]
\S]

B. Nuclear Power Generalion

)
(<)

QOperation

]
-

{517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

N
[52)

(518} Fuel

N
=]

(519) Coolants and Water

]
~

{520) Steam Expenses

el
=]

(521) Steam from Olher Sources

By
(=)

{Less) (622) Steam Transferred-Cr.

(%]
o

{523) Electric Expenses

4]
—

(524} Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

[
N

(625} Rents

()
(&%)

TOTAL Opetalion {Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

[~
-

Maintenance

&

{528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(4]
(=]

{529) Maintenance of Slrictures

(2]
=l

{530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

[
[=2)

(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

w
©

(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Piant

Y
f=]

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

£-
—

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr {ot lines 33 & 40)

o
M

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

-
w

QOperalion

F
-9

{535) Operation Supervislon and Engineering

=N
oy

(536) Waler for Power

i
(=]

{537} Hydraulic Expenses

-9
-]

{538) Electric Expenses

L
[=-]

{639) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generalion Expenses

£
w

(640) Rents

421
[=-]

TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

o
iy

C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Conlinued)

o
ha

Maintenance

4]
w

(541} Mainentance Supesvision and Engineering

4]
.

(542) Maintenance of Struclures

[52]
(4]

{643) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

[4,]
=]

(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

o
b

{545) Malntenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

[4,]
[=-]

TOTAL Maintenance (Enler Tofal of lines 53 thru 57)

[%1]
©

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)
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Central Minnesota (1)'3 D n Sriginm
Municipal Power Age ncy (2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
{Mo, Da, Y

e

Year/Period of Report
End of

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

[if the amount for pravious year 1s not derived from previously reported figures, explain in foolnote.

Line
No.

Account

{a)

60

D. Olher Power Generation

61

Operation

62

(646) Operation Supervision and Engineering

Amenner,
(b)

Amount for
Pre%ous Year
{c}

63

{547) Fuel

64

{548) Generation Expenses

66

{549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generalion Expenses

66

{650} Rents

67

TOTAL Operalion (Enler Total of lines 62 thru 66)

68

Maintenance

69

(551) Mainfenance Supervision and Engineering

70

{652) Maintenance of Slructures

71

(553} Maintenance of Generating and Eleclic Plant

72

(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generalion Plant

73

TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Tolal of lines 69 thru 72)

74

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73)

75

E. Olher Power Supply Expenses

76

(555) Purchased Power

77

(556) Syslem Conlrol and Load Dispatching

78

{567) Other Expenses

79

TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78)

80

TOTAL Power Produclion Expenses (Tolal of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79)

81

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82

QOperalion

83

(560} Operation Supervision and Engineering

84

85

{661.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability

! 571 g
2G0T 5

86

(561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System

87

(661.3) Load Dispalch-Transmission Service and Scheduling

a8

{661.4) Scheduling, System Conirol and Dispatch Services

89

(661.5) Reliabllity, Planning and Standards Development

0T

90

{561.8) Transmission Service Studies

o1

{561.7) Generalion ifterconnection Sludies

92

(561.8} Reliability, Planning and Standards Davelopment Services

93

{562) Slation Expenses

94

(563) Overhead Lines Expenses

95

{564) Underground Lines Expenses

96

{565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

97

(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

|55 o 003

98

(567) Renls

99

TOTAL Operation {(Enter Tota! of lines 83 thru 98)

100

Maintenance

101

{668) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

AN NS TP

1pt LA

102

{669) Maintenance of Strucfures

103

(569.1) Maintenance of Compuler Hardware

104

(5669.2} Maintenance of Computer Software

105

{669.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

106

{569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Reglonal Transmission Plant

107

{570) Maintenance of Stalion Equipment

108

{571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

108

{572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

110

(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

M

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110)

112

TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111)

r\éhw% ,f!” Ly S

Hnn,‘fs"}'?
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L Central Minnesota (Tﬂis %"Aﬁ r(g'):riginal Da}f Bf Re?)m Ee:"?ermd g R(i;
Municipal Power Agency (2) "[]A Resubmission gmf \w} neot =

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (onlinued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

114

QOperation

1156

{675.1) Operation Supervision

i Al i
e Aocou ETEVE PRI e
: (a) {£) (©)
113 |3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

116

{575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Faciiitation

17

(575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

18

(675.4) Capacily Market Facilitalion

119

{575.5) Ancilfary Services Markel Fagilitation

120

{675.6) Market Moniloring and Compliance

121

(675.7) Marke! Facititation, Monitoring and Compliance Services

122

(575.8) Renis

123

Tolal Operation {Lines 115 thru 122)

124

Maintenance

125

(676,1) Maintenance of Struclures and Improvemenls

126

{576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127

(576.3) Mainlenance of Computer Soflware

128

{5676.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

129

(676.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operalion Plant

130

Tolal Maintenance {Lines 125 thru 129)

131

TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)

132

4, DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133

Operation

134

{580) Operalion Supervision and Engineering

136

(581) Load Dispatching

L\Q_}'}. " Liberd

136

{682) Statlon Expenses

137

(683} Overhead Line Expenses

138

(684) Underground Lina Expenses

139

{585) Sireet Lighting and Signal Syslem Expenses

140

(586) Meter Expenses

141

{587} Customer Instaliations Expenses

142

{588) Miscellaneous Expenses

RENNETEYP

LU, 10 2

143

(589) Rents

144

TOTAL Operalion (Enter Tolaf of iines 134 thru 143)

145

Maintenance

146

(590} Maintenance Superviston and Engineering

147

(691) Maintenance of Structures

148

{592) Maintenance of Station Equipment

149

(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

150

(694) Maintenance of Underground Lines

1561

{695) Maintenance of Line Transformers

152

(596) Maintenance of Sireet Lighting and Signal Syslems

153

{597} Maintenance of Meters

154

{698) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

55

TOTAL Maintenance {Totat of lines 146 thru 154)

156

TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155)

1567

5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158

Operation

159

{901) Supervision

160

{902) Meter Reading Expenses

161

{903) Custemer Records and Collection Expenses

162

(904} Uncolleclible Accounts

163

(905) Misceltaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

164

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Tolal of lines 158 thru 163)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 322




=1

Central Minnesota

Municipal Power Agency

Date of Report
o, Da, Yr)

il:ﬂis Report E(s) nal
{§E§n rigina
{2) ] Resubmission -m! %%\W}

Year/Period of Report
End of

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

[if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in foolnote.

e pesa dev, AT Vo
{a) (b} {c)
165 16. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
166 | Operation
167 }(907) Supervision .
168 | (908) Customer Asslistance Expenses V1, L pl34 2y, Ll
169 | {909) Informational and Instruclional Expenses ' ]

170

(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

171

TOTAL Customer Service and Informalion Expenses (Total 167 thru 170)

172

7. SALES EXPENSES

73

Operation

174

{911) Supervision

T ol

175

(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

176

(913) Advertising Expenses

177

(916) Misceltaneous Sales Expenses

178

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177)

179

8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180

Operation

181

{920} Adminisirative and General Salaries

R

182

{921} Office Supplies and Expenses

183

(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit

‘fw&% ,E\ Fesea i
‘A O

184

(923) Cutside Services Employed

RN A TR T

185

(924) Properiy Insurance

A M

186

{925} Injuries and Damages

187

{926) Employee Pensions and Benefils

R

188

(827} Franchise Requirements

189

(928) Reguiatory Commission Expenses

180

{929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.

191

{930.1) General Adverlising Expenses

192

(930.2) Misceltaneous General Expenses

193

{931} Rents

194

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193)

195

Maintenance

196

(935) Maintenance of General Plant

197

TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 104 and 196)

198

TOTAL Elag Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,197)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)

Page 323




[Ne Central Minnesota (T{;'-s E Uﬁ'f] 'g}igma, hate of Ref’)"" Year/Period of Report
= = End
Municipal Power Agency (2) I ]A Resubmisston ‘"{ 1 ndef

PU CI*IIA ED POWER {Accoupt 555)
Ing power éxchanges;

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setfiements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requiremants service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (ie., the
supplier includes projects toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the suppfier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for

economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempl to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all fransaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract

defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for shori-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or [ess.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. “"Long-term" means five years or longer. The avallability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must malch the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years,

EX - For exchanges of elsctricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacily, etc.
and any setttements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service fram designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjusiment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authorit Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Foo!nite);\fﬁfialions) ' C(lgisiglnﬁ- TS;?;{e gﬂlgt?erzr !h)ﬁgn'}llz?r%f(sm&% Mgmnﬁvﬁgg%emam Mon!rﬁ;%gglgemand
(a) (b} {c) (d) (e} ]

TSSO | SPP OS

2| e d fnvenU LU

L OCnGNha DY M LU

H DDA \\\&\\I\U By

SN LDV LLC \,\,\

6 \L\De\{\r\m\a Repeponhles [T F

TLONSConSen Yl Doy, \(

8

]

10

11

12

13

14

Total
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Nan  Central Minnesota This Report Is: Date of Repori Year/Period of Repori
- (1} n Original 0, Da, Y1), - Endof & .,
Municipal Power Agency (2) “TJA Resubmission ~ | & lm} s
— PURCHA ED POWE%SACCOU [ 655] {Cotnued)
Including power exchangas)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups"” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. in column {c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average biling demand in column {d}, the average monthly non-caincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e) and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered houry {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour {80-minute integration} in which the suppfier's system reaches ils manthly peak. Demand reported In columns (&) and (f)
must be in megawalls. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Reportin cofumn (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for setilement. Do not report net exchangs.

7. Report demand charges in column {j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {1). Report in cofumn (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the sstitement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount ()
inctude credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credils or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in calumn (g} must be
reporied as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
ling 12. The total amount in column (i} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations folowing all required data.

MegaWatt Hc;urs POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatl Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.
Received Delivered $) is; ($) of Selllement ($)
(g () ) ) K i (m)

10, Wy QY5 229 | \totd, Wol Mg e [ 1
N, HES SN O\ | Ao, 28K | B ey | 3
2,60 0F, L &L [ LoD Al [0 2N (K| 4
MY, 252 B, 250 405 [ 2, 99, 95 W, 04, Pual 5
\ 3, 1L0 Lo st [ 2 end T TAE] ¢
(01, 20D AU [V BT g |3 64 ;
9
10
it
12
13
14

R e Tl

4 “.()\O‘?‘) 20,45 3 81 N%Jﬁ@ﬁ f?f;} |‘
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[Nat This Report Is: Dale of Report
Central Minnesota (1) n Original _{Mo, Da, Y1)
B Municipal Power Agency (2) []A Resubmission 5 e
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

1. Report in Column (a) the fransmissicn Owner receiving revenue for the fransmission of elecricity by the ISO/RTO.

2. Use a separale line of dala for each dislinct type of lransmission service involving the entities listed in Column (a).

3. fn Column {b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on lhe original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: FNO — Firm
Network Sesvice for Others, FNS — Firm Nelwork Fransmission Service for Self, LFP — Long-Term Firm Point-lo-Point Transmission Service, OLF — Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP — Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservallon, NF — Non-Firm Transmission Sewvice, 0S —
Other Transmissfon Service and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanalion In a footnote for each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

4. In column {c} identify the FERC Rate Schedule or tasifi Number, on separale lines, list all FERG rate schedules or contract designations under which
service, as identified in column (b) was provided.

5. In column (d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers.

6. Report in column (a) the lotal revenues distributed to the entity listed in column (a).
Line Paymenl Received by Slatistical |FERC Rate Scheduld Tolal Revenue by Rate]  Total Revenue
MNao. {Transmission Owner Name) Classification | or Tarifi Number Schedule or Taririf
(a) (b () {d) (e)

IAATTTATNE (Eﬂ\,( SN (—-\é}f (A1

.

e

1
2
3
4
5
B
7
8
9

10
H
12
13
14
15
16

Cental Y nnnesein O B Sl 7, el

£

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

0L

401 TOTAL
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B Municipal Power Agency @[] AResubmission

Central Minnesota Th(ls s orighnat gte gL Rena

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Descrisﬂion

Industry Assoclation Dues

MNuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & bist Info o Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securilies

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amouni. Group il < $5,000
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Central Minnesota (Tsis Eegon I(s):. ol {)ate Bf Ryepiort Year/Perigd of Report
P n Origina o, Da, Y1} - End of 3 )
Municipal Power Agency (2) ‘A Resubmission éw{ = l\ nd o
~EPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Account 403, 404, 405)
{Except amorlization of aquisition adjustments}

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Tenm Electric Plant {Account 404); and (e} Amortization of Other Electric
Plant {Account 405).

2. Reportin Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in ihe basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns {c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column {b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite fotal. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (¢}, {d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
{a). Ifplant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column {f) the typs mortality curve
selected as most appropriale for the account and in column (g}, if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite deprecialicn accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortizalion Charges
Depregiation Amorlizalion of
Line . A Depreciation | Expense for Asset Limited Term | Ameniization of
No Funclional Classification xpense Retirement Cosls Eleclric Plant Cther Electiic Total
- {Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
(a) ()] © ] {e) U]
1|Intangible Plant
21 Steam Production Plant
3|Muclear Produclion Plant
M Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
StHydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6{Other Production Plant &y W @ 90
i Transmission Plant LA 514 (4735, 1A
- 2D <
8] Distribution Plant
9iRegicnal Transmission and Market Operation
10| General Plant \k\*;l O&\ s \Ll"] O,
11{Comimon Plant-Electric
12| TOTAL
o “1 a4 ')f’)}{
100 0% IR

B. Basis for Amorfization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 336




B

Central Minnesota
Municipal Power Agency

Resubmission

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁn Criginal
@ T

Date of Report
Mo, Da Y1}

o1

Year/Period of Report
End of

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Conlinued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Chargas

Line
No.

Account No.
(a)

Depreciable

Plant Base
{In Thousands)
(b}

Eslimated
Avg. Senvice
Life

{c)

Net
Salvage
{Percent)

{d)

Applied
Depr. rales
{Percent)
(e}

WMonalty
Curve

T?rlg;e

Average
Remaining
Life

(g)

12

Wy

A4

a0

13

WO

2.5, &

Lo

—GD’

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

60

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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[N ¢entral Minnesota
Municipal Power Agency

This Report |s:
H n Original

(2} ] A Resubmission

Date of Report

ES

Year/Period of Report
End of

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details} of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a parly.
2. Reportin columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts

deferred in previous years.

Line

Description

No. | (Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the ;
docket or case number and a description of the ¢ase) Commission

(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory

A

Expenses Total

Utility
(©)

Deferred

of Expense for in Account
Current Year
) + ()

.3
Beglggl%g grt Year
{e)

A0

46} TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Central Minnesota
Municipal Power Agency

This Report Is:
(1) n Original
{(2) [:}A Resubmission

Date of Report

2N

Year/Period of Report

REG

ULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES {Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column {a) the period of amortization.
4. Listin column {f}, (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts,
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Deferred to

ATgoumt
Department o

U] ()]

Amount
{n)

Account 182.3
0

Conlra Amount
Account

)] (k)

Deferred in
Account 182.3

End of Year
)

Line
No.
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'~ This Report 1s: Date of Report Year/Period of Reporl
Central Minnesota B ﬁﬂm Sriginl e SLRen veart { @
Municipal Power Agency (2) [7)A Resubmission m{% .wi“’““’)
B DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to cfearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Othsr Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate fines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line Classification Direct Payroll Allocation of
istri Payroll charged for Total
No. Distribution Clgaringz Ac%ounls

(a) ) c) 9)

Electric
Oparation
Production
Transmission 6 LA
Regionat Market B
Diskribullon NESTEIVE
Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operalion {Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10}
Maintenance

Production

Transmission

Regional Market

Dislribution

Administrative and General . Say)
TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17)
Tolal Operation and Maintenance

Production {Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)
Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) gl LY
Regional Markel (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15) '
Distribution (Enter Tolal of lines 6 and 16) L\ 372 U oy
Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7)

Cuslomer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8)
Sales (Transcribe from line 8)

Administrative and General {(Enter Tola) of lines 10 and 17}
TOTAL Oper. and Maint. {Total of lines 20 thru 27)

Gas

Operation

Production-Manufactured Gas

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

Other Gas Supply

Slorage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)

Maintenance

Production-Manufactured Gas

Production-Nalural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)
Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission
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Central Minnesota ar;is %ﬁ: ls il Da(t)e o R%:sort ;’e:rﬂ?e éiof T Cg
Municipal Power Agency @) Resubmission %m{ﬁ nao

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Conlinued)

Line
No.

Classification

@)

Direct Payroll
Distribution

)

Allocation of
Payro!l charged for
Cléarin l;\ccounls
C

48

Distribution

49

Administrative and General

50

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)

51

Tolal Operation and Maintenance

52

Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

53

Production-Nalural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Tolal lines 32,

54

Cther Gas Supply {(Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

65

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Tolal of lines 31 thru

56

Transmission {Lines 35 and 47)

57

Distribution {Lines 36 and 48)

58

Customer Accounts (Line 37}

59

Customer Service and Informationat (Line 38)

60

Sales (Line 39)

61

Administrative and General {Lines 40 and 49)

62

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)

Total
{d)

63

Other Ulilily Bepartments

64

Operation and Maintenance

65

TOTAL Al Utility Dept. (Tota! of lines 28, 62, and 64)

66

Utility Plant

67

Construction {By Utifity Depariments)

68

Electric Plant

»,,.f)

ety Ur

69

Gas Plant

70

Other (provide details in footnote):

71

TOTAL Construction (Tolal of lines 68 thru 70)

72

Plant Removal {By Ulilily Depariments)

73

Electric Plant

74

Gas Plant

75

Gther {provide delalls in foolnote):

76

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75)

77

Olner Accounts (Specify, provide details in foolnote):

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

a8

89

a0

91

92

93

94

95

TOTAL Olher Accounts

96

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

\ 2 c”*q

8o
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Central Minnesota

| Municipal Power Agency

ThisReport Is: Date of Report
(1} n Original éo, Da, ¥n)

(2)" [}A Resubmission wig,{"j

Year/Period of Report
End of

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shalf report below the detaits called for concerning amounls it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for
Resalg, for items shown on ISO/RTO Setifement Stalements. Transactions should be separately neted for each ISO/RTO administered energy market
for purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Net megawalt hours are to be used as the basis for determining
whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In ¢ach monthly reporiing period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounis are fo be aggregated and
separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

Line
No.

Description of llem{s)

@

Quarter 1 Quarier 2 Quarter 3
(0) {c} (d)

Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of

Year
(e}

Energy

Net Purchases (Account 555)

Net Sales (Account 447)

29, 0715 5

4Oy

Transmission Rights

22\, OF

{5

Anciltary Services

Qther Hems (fist separately)

i
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

48

TOTAL
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